PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENT INQUIRY FORM
NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND SOUTHWEST

Project Title:  1. Potable Water Conveyance from the North Systems to the South Systems at MCB Camp Pendleton, CA

                         2. North Area Waste Water Conveyance at MCB Camp Pendleton, CA

Solicitation Number (if applicable):  Synopsis 1: N6247311R0424

                                                               Synopsis 2: N6247311R0432

Please provide your view on Project Labor Agreements (PLA) for this project:


1. Would a PLA advance the Federal Government’s interests in achieving economy and efficiency for this project?

     
2. What is your position on whether or not a PLA would result in producing labor-management stability?

     
3. If a PLA is implemented on this project, would it assist with compliance of laws and regulations governing safety and health, equal employment opportunity, labor and employment standards, and other matters?
           
4. Will this project require multiple construction contractors and/or subcontractors that will employ workers in multiple crafts or trades?
     
5.  Do you anticipate a shortage of skilled labor in the region for this construction project?
                 
6. Would a PLA assist or hinder you in recruiting and retaining a skilled workforce for this project?
     
7. Do you anticipate a skilled labor shortages resulting from competition within the contractor community arising from concurrent large-scale construction contracts in the project vicinity?
     
8. What expected costs, benefits, and/or savings would you anticipate if a PLA is implemented?
     
9. Do you have any previous experience with contracts including PLA’s?

     
